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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 9/{49> //2? ’/i;; ;7/;7
tor the_LZarecw el Lo Vit Par Oose F7) P25 o4 Tt

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recomm tions are as follows:
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January 18, 1977

Joe D. Ramey (3)

New Mexico Bnergy Resources Board

c/o New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, HNew Mexcio 87501

File: VDP-81~-586.511
Dear HMr. Ramey:

Unorthodox GCas Well Location
Elliott Gas Com "F" R=lledl §12
Blanco Mesaverde Pocl

San Juan County, New Mexcio

Standard drilling locations in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool
must be 130 feet from the interior edge and 790 feet from
the exterior edge of each quarter guarter section.

Referring to the attached plat, Amoco, for its Elliott Gas
Com "F" 1-R #1A well, in Unit P, Section 33-T3ION~-RYW had
received approval of a legal location staked 860 feet FEL
and 1450 feet PSL of Section 33. We were drilling the well
enroute to the Mesaverde, when El Pzso Natural Cas, in the
course of surveying a pipeline R-O-W, called to our attention BERRN
that our well was not drilling at the location reported .

as the staked location. Immediately we had the location 7 % .
that was drilling resurvaeyed by another cutside firm. SR Tt
Paso was correct bhecause the resurvey shows the well wa {&jgﬁpu )
drilling at a location 820 feet PEL and 1244 feet PSL of \ o

Section 33. The distance of 1244 feet FSL is closer thin “ o
130 feet to the interior edge of the well's quarter quagtem Ot C

gsection.

o 0\5“‘ 3

850 we may produce this well from the Mesaverde when it
completed, we hereby reguest administrative approval for 3

an unorthodox gas well location for this well in the Blanco ~—
Mesaverde Pool. The urorthodox move i3 only towards Amoco






Joe D. Ramey
Janusry 18, 1977
Page 2

leaseholdings {n Sectien 34, No notice to any other party
is necesaary in thiaz instance.

Yours very truly,

7<:/1f\‘,wia i
R; » Giles
RBG:bp

Enclosure

oc: P, T, McGrath
U.8.G.8.
Box 959 .
Parmington, New Mexice 87401

A. L. Kendrick

Supervisor, Distriect 3

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commisgion
1000 Rio Braszos Road

Aztec, New Maxico 87110

bcec: L. O. Speer, Jr. - Farmington
H. O. Hickman ~ Building
Bernie Pracko - Building







